

OPQ Revision

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 09 Nov 2016 13:18:10 -0500

Hi Cindy,

Also wanted to give you a heads up that an OPQ (found out it stands for Order Paper Question!) came back to us from Comms. (originally had said it is *anticipated* the results would be made available to the public). We've reworded the response so that it is now the exact same phrasing as the Terms of Reference - that it *will* be made public.

Thanks
Sarah

Sessional Paper No. Q-94

94. Ms. MacLeod – Will the President of the Treasury Board make the results of the expert panel to review pension accounting standards in Ontario public. (Tabled October 06, 2016)

Response

The work of the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel is being undertaken at the Province's request and to help inform future decisions regarding the accounting and valuation of net pension assets for pension plans on the Province's books.

The final report will be submitted to the President of the Treasury Board and provided to the Auditor General of Ontario. It will be made public thereafter.